Karen Hicke

T

From: Appeals <Appeals@kildarecoco.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 31 October 2023 16:50

To: Appeals2

Subject: RE: ABP-318151-23 (KCC2360047) Kildare County Council Submission against 3rd
Party Appeal

Attachments: 2360047 KCC Response to 1st Party Appeal 31.10.23 ABP 318151-23.pdf

Hello

Please find attached Kildare County Council submission to 1% Party Appeal Ref No ABP-318151-23 (KCC2360047).

Thanks and regards,

Catherine

ASO - Planning Department,

Kildare County Council, Aras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, Co.Kildare, W91 X77¢

| © cehoward@kildarecoco.ie

From: Appeals

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:05 PM

To: appeals@pleanala.ie

Cc: Ciara Pierce <Cpierce@kildarecoco.ie>

Subject: ABP-318151-23 (KCC2360047) Kildare County Council Submission against 3rd Party Appeal

Hello,

Please find attached Kildare County Council submission to 3% Party Appeal Ref No ABP-318151-23 (KCC2360047).
Please note a submission to the 1°* Party Financial Appeal will also follow.

Thanks and regards,

Catherine

AS0 - Planning Department,
Kildare County Council, Aras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, Co.Kildare. W91 X77F

I’ cehoward@kildarecoco.ie
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T4 an riomhphost seo priobhéideach agus ni ceadmhach Gséid an riomhphoist seo d'éinne ach don té ar seoladh
chuige é. D'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas ann ata faoi phribhléid agus rinda de réir an dii. Munar duit an riomhphost
sep, déan teagmhail leis an seoltdir chomh luath agus is féidir. D'fhéadfadh nach iad tuairimi Chomhairle Contae
Chill Dara na tuairimi atd curtha in iul sa riomhphost seo. Déanann Comhairle Contae Chill Dara iarracht riomhphoist
a chosaint 6 viris. Mar sin féin, moltar duit gach riomhphost a scanadh, mar ni ghlacann an Chomhairle aon dliteanas
i leith damdiste do do chdrais. Le haghaidh eolas ar do chearta pribhaideachta agus ar conas a bhainistimid sonrat
pearsanta, logail isteach ar https://kildarecoco.ie/YourCouncil/GovernanceandCompliance/DataProtection/ Chun do
chuid sonrai pearsanta a nuashonrd cuir riomhphost chugainn ag customercare@kildarecoco.ie Caithfidh td deis a
thégail don Chomhairle cé thi féin a chinntid tri cruthdnas céannachta agus/né seoladh a sholathar, sula
ndéanaimid aon athruithe.
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This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information which
is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views
held by Kildare County Council. Kildare County Council endeavours to protect e-mails and their attachments from
viruses. However, you are advised to scan all messages, as the council does not accept any liability for contamination
or damage to your systems, however caused. For information on your privacy rights and how we manage personal
data, log on to https://kildarecoco.ie/YourCouncil/GovernanceandCompiiance/DataProtection/ To update your
personal information, email us at customercare@kildarecoco.ie You must enable the Council to verify your identity

by providing proof of identity and/or address, before we make any changes.
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T4 an riomhphost seo priobhdideach agus ni ceadmhach Gsdid an riomhphoist seo d'éinne ach don té ar seoladh
chuige é. D'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas ann atd faoi phribhléid agus rinda de réir an dli. Munar duit an riomhphost
seo, déan teagmhail leis an seoltdir chomh luath agus is féidir. D'fhéadfadh nach iad tuairimi Chomhairle Contae
Chill Dara na tuairimi até curtha in itl sa riomhphost seo. Déanann Combhairle Contae Chill Dara iarracht riomhphoist
a chosaint 6 viris. Mar sin féin, moltar duit gach riomhphost a scanadh, mar ni ghlacann an Chomhairle aon dliteanas
i leith damaiste do do chérais. Le haghaidh eoclas ar do chearta pribhdideachta agus ar conas a bhainistimid sonrai
pearsanta, logdil isteach ar https://kildarecoco.ie/YourCouncil/GovernanceandCompliance/DataProtection/ Chun do
chuid sonrai pearsanta a nuashonrd cuir riomhphost chugainn ag customercare@kildarecoco.ie Caithfidh ta deis a
thégail don Chombhairle cé thu féin a chinntid tri cruthtinas céannachta agus/né seoladh a sholdthar, sula

ndéanaimid aon athruithe.
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This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information which
is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender as scen as possible. The views expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views
held by Kildare County Council. Kildare County Council endeavours to protect e-mails and their attachments from
viruses. However, you are advised to scan all messages, as the council does not accept any liability for contamination
or damage to your systems, however caused. For information on your privacy rights and how we manage personal
data, log on to https://kildarecoco.ie/YourCouncil/GovernanceandCompliance/DataProtection/ To update your
personal information, email us at customercare@kildarecoco.ie You must enable the Council to verify your identity

by providing proof of identity and/or address, before we make any changes.
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Planning Department
045-980845

Date: 315t October 23

Our ref: 23/60047

ABP Ref: ABP-318151-23

EMAIL

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 V902

Re: Planning Ref No: 23/60047

Planning Permission: Kildare Innovation Campus (KIC)

Development Address: Kildare Innovation Campus (KIC) Barnhall Meadows Leixlip
Co. Kildare W23 X93P

Dear Sir/Madam,

| refer to the 1st Party Appeal in relation to the development contributions applied to
permission 2360047.

Kildare County Council calculated the development contributions in accordance with the
adopted Development Contributions Scheme 2023-2029. Sections 8.2 and 10.10 of the
scheme were applied when calculating the contributions due.

8.2  Non-residential Development {e.g. Commercial / Retail Development /
Warehousing)

The development contribution rate shall be €62 per square metre,
10.10 Replacement Buildings

Contributions will not be applied to permissions for the construction of replacement
buildings on the same footprint or the same area as the original building following
extensive damage by subsidence, flood or fire. Where extensions are added to such
buildings, the contributions rates or relevant exemptions outlined in Section 8.1 or 8.2
shall apply.
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We confirm that the development contributions were calculated correctly as the listed
exemptions for replacement buildings do not apply in this instance.

Yours faithfully,

m B {{ a

Senior Executive Officer
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